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Marguerite Lockard

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2008 11:17 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 080003-GU

Attachments: 2008-01-02, 080003, FPUC Notice of Reaffirming Party Status.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.0O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 080003-GU Purchased Gas Adjustment Cost Recovery
This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company

Total Number of Pages is 3

Florida Public Utilities Company's Notice of Reaffirming Party Status

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tailahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>

DoCUMIN: GMRIR - OATE
G00L4LY JaN-38
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A’/i CJ MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

& Attorneys At Law
www.lawfla.com

January 2, 2008

BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Director

The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 080003-GU

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company is Florida Public Utilities
Company’s Notice of Reaffirming Party Status in the above referenced docket.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Smcerely,

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
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Enclosure

cc:  Mr, Mehrdad Khojasteh
Parties of Record
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment ) Docket No. 080003-GU
Cost Recovery ) Filed: January 2, 2008
)

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY’S
NOTICE OF REAFFIRMING PARTY STATUS

Florida Public Utilities Company, through undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of its
intent to remain a party to this active and on-going docket. Please send copies of all notices,
pleadings, correspondence, orders, staff reccommendations, memoranda, and other documents in this

docket to the following:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P. A.
Post Office Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL 32317

and

Mr. Mehrdad Khojasteh

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

DATED this 2™ day of January, 2008.
Respectfully submitted,
MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF P. A,
Post Office Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317
(850) 222-0720
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NORMAN H. HORTON, JR(ESS>

Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by U. S. Mail this 2™ day
of January, 2008 upon the following:

Katherine Fleming, Esq. Ansley Watson, Jr.

Office of General Counsel Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
Florida Public Service Commission P.O. Box 1531

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tampa, Florida 33601-1531

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Office of the Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison St.,, Rm 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

Matthew R. Costa, Esq.
Corporate Counsel
TECO Energy, Inc.
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Beth Keating, Esq

Akerman Senterfitt

106 E. College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Ms. Paula Brown
Peoples Gas System
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Elizabeth Wade, Esq.
Mr. Melvin Williams
AGL Resources, Inc.
Ten Peachtree Place
Location 1470
Atlanta, GA 30309

Mr. Charles Rawson
Florida City Gas

955 East Street

Hialiah, FL 33013-3498

Mr. Stuart L. Shoaf

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
P.O. Box 549

Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549



